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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
April 30, 2024 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Permitting Specialist 
Crown Castle 
1800 West Park Drive 
Westborough, MA  01581 
Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com 
 
RE: EM-VER-134-240408 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 46 Brendan Street, Stafford, Connecticut. 
Decision-Denial. 

 
Dear Jeffrey Barbadora: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby denies your request to modify the above-referenced 
existing telecommunications facility, pursuant to Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State 
Agencies.  
 
The requested modification, as proposed, would load the antenna mount to a maximum of 102.3 percent of 
its capacity, which is above the 100 percent limit established by the Council under guidance from the 
Connecticut State Building Inspector. Please see attached Council memo on Acceptable Overstress for 
Communications Towers. 
 
Thus, the proposed modification is not in compliance with the exemption criteria in Section 16-50j-72 (b) 
of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies and is hereby denied. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/ANM/laf 
 
Enclosure 
 
c: The Honorable William Morrison, First Selectperson, Town of Stafford 

(staffordtownhall@staffordct.org)  
 
 

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov
mailto:Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com


 



 


